
 

 
         

                    Tuesday, September 1, 2020 – 6:00 pm 

         Pittsford Town Hall, 11 So. Main Street 

    

                Page 1 of 2 

   
Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Minutes 

Minutes of Meeting of August 18, 2020 

 

Legal Matters 

Public Comment 

Adopt New State Schedule for Town Records Retention  

 

Financial Matters 

Public Comment 

Surplus 

Staff Appreciation Day 

 

Operational Matters 

Public Comment   

Ratification of Contract with Constellation New Energy to supply electricity for Town Operations                

             Community Solar – Discussion on choice of provider     

 

Personnel Matters 

Public Comment 

Hiring Resolution 

 

Other Business 

 

Public Comment 

 

Adjournment 

 

 

SUPERVISOR 

William A. Smith, Jr. 

                              COUNCIL MEMBERS 

   Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

                                             Kevin Beckford 

                                             Cathy Koshykar  

Stephanie Townsend 

 
PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AT TOWN HALL NOW RESUME 

 
Instructions for online viewing and offering comments on attached page 2 

 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD at TOWN HALL NOW RESUME 
 
Attending in Person 
For seating, chairs in the Town Board meeting room will be placed 6 feet apart, in accordance with 
COVID protocols.  In addition: 
 

 You must wear a mask when entering, exiting or moving about the room during the meeting 

 The State requires everyone attending to sign in with name, address and phone number.  This is 
for the purpose of contact tracing, should the need arise. 

 
Comments:  As always, any Pittsford resident may offer comments at the designated portions of the 
meeting, by signing up to comment when you sign in at the COVID sign-in station. You will be called to 
comment at the appropriate time. 
 
 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:  Any Pittsford resident can submit a comment: 
 

 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 
comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted must include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


Minutes of the Town Board for August 18, 2020 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
AUGUST 18, 2020 

 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. 
local time.  The meeting took place with Board members participating remotely using Zoom. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Kevin Beckford, Cathy Koshykar, 

Katherine B. Munzinger and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members:  Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation 

Director; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Brian Luke, Finance Director, and Linda Dillon, 
Town Clerk. 

 
ATTENDANCE: Also in attendance were sign language interpreters and staff members, as well as Victor-

Pierre Melendez, representing Joule Community Power, Susan Hughes-Smith 
representing Roctricity, and Richelle Acker, Jerry Walters, Scott Youngman and John 
Byrd representing Power Management 

 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and led members in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  The Town Clerk noted all Town Board members present.   
 

 
PROCLAMATION FOR 19TH AMENDMENT CENTENNIAL 
Supervisor Smith thanked Councilmember Townsend for proposing a celebration of the Centennial of the 
Ratification of the 19th Amendment to the United States Constitution and for organizing a Committee for this 
purpose, working with Deputy Supervisor Munzinger and the committee on planning the event.  The Supervisor 
asked Councilmember Townsend to read the Proclamation of the Town Board recognizing the centennial.  
Councilmember Townsend then read aloud the following Proclamation: 
 

Proclamation 
 

in celebration of Women’s Suffrage and the 

 

 19th Amendment Centennial 
 

Whereas, the 19th Amendment to the United States Constitution was ratified in 1920, giving women one of 

the most fundamental rights of citizenship – the right to vote; and  
 

Whereas, the women’s suffrage movement was launched at the Seneca Falls Convention in 1848, where the 

Declaration of Sentiments proclaimed that “all men and women are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator 

with certain inalienable rights, that among these are life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness” and demanded that all women 

be afforded "the equal station to which they are entitled" and the "inalienable right to the elective franchise," and   
 

Whereas, in 1869, a new group called the National Woman Suffrage Association was founded by Elizabeth 

Cady Stanton and Susan B. Anthony; this group began the fight for a universal-suffrage amendment to the U.S. Constitution; 

and   
 



Minutes of the Town Board for August 18, 2020 
 

2 
 

Whereas, the women’s suffrage movement had an active and committed history in Pittsford, formalized in 

1902 by the founding of the Pittsford Political Equality Club; and   

 

Whereas, on August 18, 1920, the 19th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution was ratified and on November 2 

of that year, millions of women across the United States voted in elections for the first time; and   
 

Whereas, the full inclusion of women as citizens and guaranteeing the protection of women’s rights are 

essential for the success of democracy; and 
 

Now, Therefore, Be It Known, that the members of the Pittsford Town Board recognize 

and proclaim the value of celebrating on this day the 19th Amendment Centennial Anniversary and further recognize and 

celebrate, in ongoing commitment, the spirit, principles and efforts espoused by the Women’s Suffrage Movement; and 
 

Be it Further Known, that this proclamation was declared adopted by the order of the Pittsford 

Town Board on August 18, 2020 on the centennial of the 19th Amendment’s ratification. 

 
 
Thereafter, Supervisor Smith invited the public to participate in the celebration, noting that the schedule of events 
for this weekend and next appears in our eNews and on the Town website.  Deputy Supervisor Munzinger 
thanked Councilmember Townsend and the many staff and community members who participated in planning the 
event, including:  Shelley O’Brien, Town Communications Director; Bonnie Salem; Peggy Brizee; Town Historian 
Audrey Johnson; Deputy Historian Vicki Profitt; Mayor Corby; Jessie Hollenbeck and Allison Burchett of our 
Recreation Department;  Library Director Amanda Madigan.  She also thanked Randy Lewis and Charles Moulten 
of our Maintenance Department, who put up all the signs around town, and the many others who assisted with the 
project. 
 
 

PRESENTATIONS ON COMMUNITY SOLAR 
JOULE COMMUNITY POWER:  Supervisor Smith introduced Victor-Pierre Melendez from Joule Community 
Power and Susan Hughes-Smith from Roctricity, who presented their proposed program for Community Solar if 
chosen as administrators for the project.  A copy of their presentation is included in the Town Board file for this 
meeting.  The presenters answered questions by Town Board members following their presentation. 
 
POWER MANAGEMENT:  Supervisor Smith introduced Richelle Acker, Jerry Walters, Scott Youngman and John 
Byrd of Power Management, which has been the Town’s consultant for the past 10 years for obtaining lowest 
prices for electricity and gas for Town facilities and operations.  They presented their proposed program for 
Community Solar if chosen as administrator for the project.  Power Management’s presentation is included in the 
Town Board file for this meeting.  The presenters answered questions by Town Board members following their 
presentation. 
 
Supervisor Smith recommended, and board members agreed, to review both presentations on Community Solar, 
for discussion and decision at the next meeting.   

 
PRESENTATION ON ELECTRICITY CONTRACT FOR TOWN OPERATIONS 

On a different subject, Power Management then discussed a new electricity contract for Town operations, to 
replace the current contract that expires in September, reviewing bids they had obtained for locked-in electricity 
prices from 100% renewable sources, showing options for 1-, 2- and 3-year contracts.  Richelle Acker noted that 
the market is at a very good point right now and recommends that the Town contract the purchase of electricity for 
more than just one-year, given the current opportunity to lock in a low price for a three year period.   She 
explained that the rate for the three-year agreement is slightly higher than for a shorter term, reflecting the risk 
assumed by the provider, but the rates are so low now that the overall savings make it more beneficial to the 
Town to lock in with a longer-term agreement. Power Management considers this is a good time to get the best 
rate for a longer-term agreement.  



Minutes of the Town Board for August 18, 2020 
 

3 
 

 
Supervisor Smith recommended, and board members agreed, to review Power Management’s recommendation 
for the Town to lock in electricity pricing from 100% renewable sources for the three year period, for decision at 
the next meeting. 
 

MINUTES  
Minutes of the July 21 and August 4 meetings were reviewed and edits were suggested.  Councilmember 
Beckford noted that he declined to suggest potential edits, recognizing the Clerk’s task in minuting meetings of 
nearly four hours’ duration, and because video of both meetings is available on demand.   
 
Councilmember Koshykar suggested that, as the Town Clerk had previously discussed, the Minutes of Board 
meetings could be shortened by focusing on the resolutions proposed and voted on, minimizing notes regarding 
discussion.  The Board agreed.  Town Clerk Dillon thanked the Board. 
 
 

LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION SET FOR SEPTEMBER 2, 2020 
Because an Executive Session previously scheduled had to be cancelled due to illness of a Board member, 
Supervisor Smith moved to set an Executive Session for Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at Pittsford 
Town Hall, to discuss the employment of a particular person, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Executive Session was thereby set for Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., to be held at the 
Pittsford Town Hall. 
 
 

FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Supervisor Smith asked if any resident wished to comment.  No comments were offered. 

 
AUGUST VOUCHERS APPROVED 
Following a brief discussion regarding vouchers, a Resolution to approve the August 2020 vouchers was moved 
by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by the members as 
follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the July 2020 vouchers No. 147729 through 148059 in the amount of $945,972.73 are 
approved for payment. 
 
 

OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Supervisor Smith asked if any resident wished to comment regarding the presentation given by Power 
Management, earlier in the meeting, with respect to the Electricity for Town Operations.  No comments were 
offered. 
 
 

RECREATIONAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Supervisor Smith asked for any public comments regarding Recreation Matters.  There were none. 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for August 18, 2020 
 

4 
 

FIREWORKS FOR 19TH AMENDMENT EVENT – AGREEMENT WITH YOUNG 
EXPLOSIVES APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve an Agreement with Young Explosives for a fireworks display in celebration of the 19th 
Amendment Centennial on August 22 at 9 p.m. was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by 
Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor  to sign a contract with Young Explosives for a 
fireworks display to be delivered on August 22 at 9:00 p.m. for an amount not to exceed $3,500.00. 
 
 

PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 

ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS STANDARD WORK DAY AND REPORTING 
RESOLUTION APPROVED 
Following a noted correction on appointed officials James Gagnier and Carolyn Casey, to refer to an 8-hour work 
day rather than 7, a Resolution to approve the Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution for Elected and 
Appointed Officials was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that based on the logs kept by elected officials required to do so for three months, their New York 
State Retirement will be credited for service time worked as follows: 

 
Name    Title   Term     Days/Month 
 
William A. Smith, Jr.  Supervisor  Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2021  21.7 
Katherine B. Munzinger  Deputy Supervisor Jan 1, 2020 - Dec 31, 2023    2.61 
 
And be it further, 
RESOLVED, that the following Appointed Officials be approved and credited for the NYS Retirement service credit for 
full time, as follows: 
 
Stephen Robson  Assessor    Oct 1, 2019 - Sept 30, 2025 
Robert Koegel   Town Attorney    Jan 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 
Paul Schenkel   Comm. Of Public Works   Jan 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 
James Gagnier   Deputy Comm. Of Public Works  Jan 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 
Gregory J. Duane  Finance Director   Jan 1, 2020 – July 21, 2020 
Brian Luke   Finance Director   July 22, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 
Linda Dillon   Town Clerk/Receiver of Taxes  Jan 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021  
Karen Ward   Deputy Town Clerk    Jan 1, 2020 – May 31, 2020 
Karen Ward   Deputy Receiver of Taxes  June 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 
Laura Beeley   Deputy Town Clerk   Jan 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 
Suzanne Reddick  Secretary to Supervisor   Jan 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 
Carolyn Casey   Dog Control Officer   Jan 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2021 

 
 
Form 2417- A and 2417-B are hereby approved and shall be posted for 30 days on the Town’s Official Signboard 
and the Town of Pittsford website as required. 
 
See next page for full New York State Local Retirement System Resolution to be filed with the NYSLRS, after 
being posted for 30 days, as required. 



Minutes of the Town Board for August 18, 2020 
 

5 
 

 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for August 18, 2020 
 

6 
 

 
 
HIRING RECOMMENDATIONS 
Following a clarification, Supervisor Smith moved to approve the status change recommendations as submitted, 
seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following employees be approved for a status change as follows: 
 
Name   Position Reason for Change  Salary  Effective Date 
Dylan Martin  Rec Asst II Promo – Additional title  $12.60  08/24/2020 
Tori Gutzmer  Rec Asst IV Promo – Additional title  $15.39  08/28/2020 
 
 
 

OTHER MATTERS 

Supervisor Smith reported that he has received word from the Village that it is still completing its final review of 
the joint Town-Village Active Transportation Plan.  We expect to hear back from them in the days ahead about a 
date when we can set a joint Town-Village hearing to give final approval to the Plan, he said. Upon inquiry, 
Supervisor Smith noted that our staff, particularly the IT Director and the Communications Director, are working 
diligently with ERCN to set up the infrastructure to allow the Board to resume in-person meetings with live 
streaming, using the new camera.  Following inquiry by Councilmember Koshykar, the board will discuss review 
of hiring resolutions at its upcoming executive session. Upon inquiry by Councilmember Beckford, Supervisor 
Smith indicated that once in-person meetings of the Board resume, if a board member must isolate because of 
potential exposure to COVID, that member can participate by remote connection only upon adequate public 
notice of the remote participation, and only if the remote site were open to members of the public during the 
meeting.  He explained that the Open Meetings Law requires this.  Councilmember Townsend noted as well that 
unless a new Executive Order by the Governor were to change things, a hybrid in-person / Zoom meeting would 
not be permitted.  Attorney Robert Koegel agreed with the points mentioned by the Supervisor and by 
Councilmember Townsend.   
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Ginger Sacco offered a comment to the Board. 
 
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 7:45 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
To: Town Board 
 

CC:       
 

From: Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 

Date: September 1, 2020 
 

Regarding: Adoption of New LGS-1 Record Retention Schedule 
 
 
The New York State Archives has revised and consolidated its local government records 
retention and disposition schedules and issued on August 1, 2020, a single, comprehensive 
retention schedule for all types of local governments. 
 
The new schedule, Retention and Disposition Schedule for New York Local Government 
Records or LGS-1 will supersede and replace the following documents: 
 

 CO-2 Schedule for use by counties (2006); 

 MU-1 Schedule for use by cities, towns, villages, and fire districts (2003) 

 MI-1 Schedule for use by miscellaneous local governments (2006), and 

 ED-1 Schedule for use by school districts, BOCES, County Vocational Education and Extension Boards, and Teacher 
Resource and Computer Training Centers (2004) 

 
 

The MU-1 Schedule that we currently use, was originally adopted in February of 1989 by the 
Town of Pittsford.  Local governments must adopt the LGS-1 prior to using it, even if they 
adopted and have been using the MU-1 Schedule. 
 
Local government records may not be legally destroyed after the end of 2020 unless the LGS-
1 is formally adopted.  Therefore, it is my recommendation that the Town Board adopt the new 
Record Retention and Disposition Schedule LGS-1, as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford adopts the Retention and Disposition 
Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1), issued pursuant to Article 57-A of the 
Arts and Cultural Affairs Law, and containing legal minimum retention periods for local government 
records, is hereby adopted for use by all officers in legally disposing of valueless records listed 
therein; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that in accordance with Article 57-A: (a) only those records will be disposed of that 
are described in Retention and Disposition Schedule for New York Local Government Records 
(LGS-1), after they have met the minimum retention periods described therein; (b) only those 
records will be disposed of that do not have sufficient administrative, fiscal, legal, or historical value 
to merit retention beyond established legal minimum periods. 
  



MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
To: Town Board 
 

CC:       
 

From: Brian Luke 
 

Date: August 26, 2020 
 

Regarding: Surplus Inventory 
 
Attached is a list of surplus inventory for the Town Board to declare surplus in order for it to be removed from the 
Town’s inventory.   
 
 
 

Be it resolved, that the attached list of equipment be declared surplus/junk and be 

removed from the Town’s inventory. 

 
Asset # Year Description Department  Cost  Disposition 

      
3082 1973 Index Table Library $444.47  Junk 

3094 1973 Atlas Case Library $340.88  Junk 

3095 1973 Dictionary Stand Library $125.17  Junk 

15331 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $276.81  Junk 

15332 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $276.81  Junk 

15333 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $276.81  Junk 

15334 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $276.81  Junk 

15335 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $276.81  Junk 

15382 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15386 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15387 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15388 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15389 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15390 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15391 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15392 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15395 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15396 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15397 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $275.39  Junk 

15427 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15428 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15429 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15431 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15433 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15434 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15435 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15437 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15438 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15440 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $289.42  Junk 

15453 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15454 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 



14456 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15457 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15460 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15461 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15462 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15463 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15465 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15466 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15467 2005 Slat Back Chair w/ Arms Library $283.54  Junk 

15835 2005 Wooden Book Shelves Library $900.00  Junk 

15854 1993 Wooden Table Library $800.00  Junk 

15895 2011 Wall Mounted Tack Board Library $130.78  Junk 

      

    $13,167.78   
 



MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Town Board  

From:  W.A. Smith 

Date:  August 27, 2020 

Regarding:  Funding Resolution for Staff Appreciation Day 

 
For Meeting on:  September 1, 2020 

 

For many years the Town has held an annual Town-Wide Meeting that includes a breakfast for 

all Town employees, traditionally in October, as an appreciation for them and their work, among 

other purposes.  For this event the Town Budget for 2020 includes $7,000.00. 

The COVID pandemic clearly precludes us from holding such an event this year.  

By this memorandum I ask the Town Board to approve an expenditure of no more than 

$2,000.00 from the budget for the Town-Wide Meeting, to fund a Staff Appreciation Day, to be 

held on a date in the weeks immediately ahead.  The funds would pay for lunch for all employees 

on the appointed day from Harladay Hots. 

The event would take place outside of the Spiegel Community Center and would be organized in 

accordance with all appropriate COVID protocols.  

The balance of funds remaining in the budget for the Town-Wide meeting will remain unspent. 

The following resolution would be appropriate:     

 

RESOLVED, that in lieu of the annual Town-Wide Meeting, expenditure not 

to exceed Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) be and hereby is approved, to 

provide a lunch for all Town employees as part of a Staff Appreciation Day. 



MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Town Board  

From:  W.A. Smith 

Date:  August 28, 2020 

Regarding:  Ratification of Contract with Constellation New Energy Inc. for Electricity Supply 

 
For Meeting on:  September 1, 2020 

 

The Town’s consultant on energy supply, Power Management, reviewed with the Board at its 

last meeting a proposal to replace the current electricity supply contract for Town operations, 

which expires in September.  Power Management presented us with a product from 100% 

renewable sources, with options for locking in a fixed price for a period of 1 year, or 2 or 3.   

Power Management recommended the 3-year contract as offering the best guaranteed saving to 

the Town.   

Day-to-day fluctuations in the market price of electricity presented a certain urgency in making a 

decision on this subject, in order to lock in the desirable price obtained.  Accordingly, on 

Tuesday August 25th I wrote to all members of the Town Board by email, recommending that we 

approve the contract for a 3-year term, at the currently offered rate of $0.04027 / kWh.  I asked 

for the Board’s approval to sign the contract prior to our next meeting, in order to lock in the 

price, on the understanding that the Board then would ratify the contract at its meeting on 

September 1st.     

As of this writing I have received affirmative responses from three of the other four Board 

members and, accordingly, have executed the contract on behalf of the Town today.   

As discussed with the Board, the following resolution is now required:     

 

RESOLVED, that the contract for electricity between the Town of Pittsford 

and Constellation New Energy Inc., in the form attached hereto and executed 

by the Supervisor consequent to approval indicated by a majority of the 

Board, be and hereby is in all respects confirmed, ratified and approved.    



























MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: August 27, 2020 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: September 1, 2020 

 

1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of 

the Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire 

Hayes Wallman Town Clerk Data Entry Clerk/Deputy  $23.12  08/24/2020 

                Town Clerk - FT 

Brian Perry  Maintenance Cleaner II – PT   $13.50  08/28/2020 

Megan Maher  Recreation Assistant III – PT    $13.43  09/08/2020 

Jessica Tantalo Library  Clerk – PT    $16.46  09/14/2020 

      

All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and 

have received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire 

Hayes Wallman Town Clerk Data Entry Clerk/Deputy  $23.12  08/24/2020 

                Town Clerk - FT 

Brian Perry  Maintenance Cleaner I – PT    $13.50  08/28/2020 

Megan Maher  Recreation Assistant III – PT    $13.43  09/08/2020 

Jessica Tantalo Library  Clerk – PT    $16.46  09/14/2020 

 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, I move that the subject 
employees be approved for the date of hire as indicated.   


	01 9-1-20
	01a Page 2 to agenda for 9-1-2020
	02 08 18 20 T Bd min
	03 Resolution to Adopt LGS-1 Schedule 2020
	04 Sept surplus res
	04a Employee Appreciation Day Resolution
	05 Constellation Contract Memo
	05a Constellation New Energy
	08 Hiring Resolution 



